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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Francis Tufts House of Farmington, built by the original owner for himself in
1810, is an excellent and well-preserved example of the Federal style in a rural context.

The house is of brick construction(Flemish bond) with a framed half-story. 2%
stories are present, covered by a gable roof with two internal end chimneys which
reflect the center<hall plan typical of the Federal Period in Maine. The cornice is
denticylated.

The facade is five bays wide with a central entrance. This entrance consists of
a 6-panel single door surmounted by a brick arch, Within the arch is a 5-panel over-
light. The door enframement is delicately carved with a tooth-like border, while the
wooden Tintel below the arch carries an incised diamond gattern.

A11 fenestration is now 2/2, but would originally have been 9/6 or 6/6, judging
by surviving sash in many otherecontemporary Maine dwellings. This is the only
alteration to the building's exterior, and Federal style sash could be easily restored. -
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Architecturally, the Tufts House ﬁga i%O is a finely detailed example of rural
brick Federal style design existing in &/ Uhaltered state, It is the oldest brikk
residence of consequence in the region and is further notable for the fact that the
bricks were manufactured by the builder, a professional brickmaker among other
accomplishments, from clay taken from the banks of the Sandy River a few hundred
yards west of the site.

Prancis Tufts, born in 1744 in Medford, Massachusetts, came originally to the
Farmington area in 1780 from Nobleboro where he had moved with his family in 1775.
Prior to the construction of the present house, he had built nearby a frame house
in 1791, which, in turn, replaced a log dwelling.

Tufts was one 6f three men who negotiated the pumchase of the township from
the Massachusetts General Court in 1790 and became- its proprietors, He also built
and owned the first mills at Farmington Falls.

A Revolutionary War veteran, he served at Dorchester Heights during the siege
of Boston and was a participant in Arnold's Quebec Expedition.

At the age of 87, he left Farmington and rode on horseback to Maineville, Ohio,
to be with members of his family who lived in this community founded by Maine
emmigrants a few years earlier. He died there in 1833.
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